Radke, Kathryn
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From: Gutman, Lori

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2006 11:12 AM
To: Radke, Kathryn; Gutierrez, Jeffrey
Subject: FW: CAHA RegNeg Update/Information

For CAHA admin record...
Lori Gutman, AICP

Senior Planner

main 303.231.1012
mobile 301.461.8772
fax 202.293.0787

The Louis Berger Group, Inc. |

www. louisberger.com

355 South Teller Street]|

Suite 200

Lakewood, CO 80226 |

This message, including any attachments hereto, may contain privileged and/or confidential

information and is intended solely for
If you are not the intended addressee,

this message or any of its attachments.

message and its attachments and kindly
person with actual authority conferred

the attention and use of the intended addressee(s).
you may neither use, copy, nor deliver to anyone

In such case, ycu should immediately destroy this
notify the sender by reply mail. Unless made by a
by The Louis Berger Group, Inc., (Berger) the

information and statements herein do not constitute a binding commitment or warranty by

Berger.
misunderstandings.
any errors/concerns to us in writing.

————— Original Message-----
From: Otto, Dana

Sent: Monday, November 13,
To: Gutman, Lori; Byron, Rebecca;
Cc: Van Dyke, Nancy; Commerford, Jess
Subject:

Dana Otto, AICP
The Leouis Berger Group,
202.550.4595

Inc.

————— Original Message-----

Berger assumes no responsibility for any misperceptions,
You are urged to verify any information that is confusing and report

errors or

2006 11:08 AM
Podolsky,

Richard; Smith, Spence; Lusby, Karen

FW: CAHA RegNeg Update/Information

From: Cyndy Holda@nps.gov [mailto:Cyndy Holda@nps.gov]

Sent: Monday, November 13,
To: undisclosed-recipients

2006 12:03 PM

Subject: CAHA RegNeg Update/Information

Dear Proposed Participants,

We would like teo give you an update on convening our regulatory

negotiation.

1. First, please save the dates of February 8 and 9,
(exact location to be determined)

training workshop on the Outer Banks

2007 for a two day
on

1



0073966

participating in regulatory negotiation. We hope all of our candidates for
Members and Alternates can attend this event. The Mediation Team will be
working with us to develop a terrific agenda to launch our effort. Please
note that the workshop will be open to the public and will involve no
committee work or decision-making. More information about workshop agenda,
meeting location and time, and other logistics will be forthcoming as we
get closer to the dates for the workshop.

2. We are working on the administrative side of getting the Notice of
Intent to Proceed with Negotiated Rulemaking in the Federal Register. We
expect this to be published some time after the New Year begins. The
Netice of Intent will provide a final opportunity for public comment on the
proposed Committee and its charge. We are alsoc working on a Notice of
Intent to begin the off-road vehicle (ORV) management plan and
environmental impact statement process. This Notice will alsoc likely be
published after the New Year begins and will be followed by a round of
public scoping meetings.

3. After the February RegNeg workshop, later in the spring, we also
intend to hold a second workshcep where the stakeholders can share
information with each other on the many aspects ¢f ¢ff-road driving in the
Park, from socio-economic to ecological to regulatery and statutory
frameworks. We'll work to schedule this shortly after our February event.

4. The administrative process for the final approval does take some time
to complete and is partly out of control of the Park as Washington has to
approve the final Committee and Charter. That being said, if all goes well,
we hope to be able to officially start the Regulatory Negotiations in late
spring or early fall 2007. We cannot estimate a particular date at this
point, but it is certainly our intent and goal to keep the process moving
forward. We are anxious to get started and to collaboratively work on the
many issues related to off-road driving.

Please mark your calendars and we look forward to seeing you in February.

Mike Murray

Superintendent

Cape Hatteras NS/ Wright Brothers NMem/ Ft. Raleigh NHS
(w) 252-473-2111, ext. 148

(c} 252-216-5520

fax 252-473-2595

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which
it is addressed. This communication may contain information that is
proprietary, privileged or confidential or otherwise legally exempt from
disclosure.





